

From: [David Wilson](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: scott@talleylawfirm.com; [Andrew Johnston](#); [Gary Compton](#)
Subject: Henson v. Saleh et al. - Appellate Case No.: 2025-000020
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2026 10:27:40 AM
Attachments: [image.png](#)
[SKM_C36826062412120.pdf](#)
[SKM_C36826062412130.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Attached for filing please find Appellant's Motion for Extension of Time along with Proof of Service of same. I am mailing the filing fee today as well.

David A. Wilson



WILSON & ENGLEBARDT, LLC
LITIGATION • APPEALS • DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Carolina@Whitsett
200 Whitsett Street, Suite 100-B
Greenville, SC 29601
(864) 232-2329

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: *This message is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately either by phone (864.232.2329) or reply to this e-mail and delete all copies of this message. Thank you.*